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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	03/24/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR PaRC Logistical Support

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057679

	Due Date/Time:
	03/31/2023, 3pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	3






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes: 

The solicitation has been extended from Friday, 03/24/2023, 3:00pm ET to Friday, 03/31/2023, 3:00pm ET.

The following questions have been submitted:

Q1.  There are two-line item budget proposal sheets one for the PaRC logistical support and coordination services budget (staff support) and one for the PaRC operating budget (council) and one budget narrative. Is the narrative inclusive of both the PaRC logistical support and coordination services budget (staff support) budget and the PaRC operating budget (council) budget?

A1. Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised to allow input of Professional Services.

Q2.  Are the Reasonable Accommodations and Program Supplies listed on the budget proposal expenditures related to PaRC Project Staff or the PaRC Council Members?  Those expenses are generally allocated into the PaRC Operational Budget ($88,000.00).

A2.  The Budget Proposal line items for each Accommodations and Program Supplier are costs for the PaRC Staff.

Q3.  There are two-line item budget proposal sheets one for the PaRC logistical support and coordination services budget (staff support) and one for the PaRC operating budget (council) and one budget narrative. There is still a mismatch between the two line-item budget proposals and the budget narrative. For example, there are Professional Services on the budget narrative that includes Advertising, Audit, Accounting, Information Technology, Liability Insurance, Worker’s Comp, Employer/UC Tax, Payroll Services, Staff training/Education, Rent, Cleaning & Maintenance, Utilities, and Computer Software, but there are not corresponding lines on the line-item operating budget proposal. Can we have those lines added to the line-item budget? Otherwise, we are unclear where to capture the costs. 

A3. Please refer to Q1., Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised.

Q4.  If not included as requested previously, is it possible to have an information technology line item on the PaRC logistical support and coordination services budget (staff support) that is inclusive of the internet services as there are other costs associated with information technology beyond internet services?

A4.  In order to answer this question, specific information is required.

Q5.  Equipment is listed as an allowable cost but it is not listed in budget proposal or the budget narrative.  Can a separate line item be added to capture equipment costs that are used solely for the purpose of providing logistical and coordination services to the PaRC?

A5.  If equipment is purchased with Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) funds for the sole purpose of providing logistical and coordination services to the PaRC, the equipment is Commonwealth property.

Q6. What should be done if there is not a federally approved indirect cost rate agreement with a rationale?  

A6.  OVR has the right to discuss the awarded supplier.  

Q7.  Initially, the PaRC Operating Budget narrative indicated that admin fees were 9.4% based on the $88,000 available.  Previously the admin fees were calculated based on the PaRC logistical support and coordination services budget (staff support) excluding the PaRC Operating Budget (Council) since this budget was exclusive to PaRC member expenses such as travel, accommodations, meetings, outreach, etc.  Please confirm how we calculate admin costs without the federally approved indirect cost rate agreement and confirm what total the admin fee percentage is calculated on? 

A7.  OVR has the right to discuss the awarded supplier.

Q8.  Can you further explain what subcontracted services line includes?  For example, a reasonable accommodation may also be a subcontracted service so it is confusing where to allocate.

A8.  Any service(s) that the supplier intends to sub-contracted, not to be duplicated.  

Q9.  Can two-line items be added to the PaRC Operational Budget (Council) Proposal to include the Governance Committee and Full Council?

A9.   Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet, PaRC Operating Budget tab was revised to add. 

Q10.  Will there be an opportunity to adjust line items after contracting?

A10.  Yes, with the Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR) review and approval.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	(717) 346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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